
From: Lyons, Timothy G [Tlyons@lehman.com]. Sent:2/27/2008 2:41 PM . 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

To: O'Meara, ChrisM (NY) [comeara@lehman.com]. 

Cc: 

Bee: 

FW: Can send me the UBS document?. 

> 
=---------~-----------------------------

>From: Mosher, Christopher 
>Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2008 2:41 PM 
>To: Lyons, Timothy G 
> Subject: RE: Can you send me the UBS document? 
> 
> <<Tiger_02.22.08_RSF.ppt>> 
> 
> -----------------------------------------
> From: Lyons, Timothy G 
>Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2008 2:39PM 
>To: Mosher, Christopher 
>Subject: Can you send me the UBS document? 
> 
> 
> 
>Timothy G. Lyons 
> Global Head of Strategy 
> Lehman Brothers 
> 1271 Avenue of the Americas, 45th floor 
>New York, NY 10020 
> (212) 526-2905 
> 
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